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First Train Passengers,

Arlington to Dixon

by Gary Knehans

Many interesting historical tidbits
are lost through the passage ol Lime.
However, the August 13th, 1891, edi-
tion of the “Rolla Herald" carried an
interesting article aboul some history
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RIGS, $2.50 PER DAY.
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WHEN DESIRED,

of the Frisco Railroad and about the
first passengers on the first train from
Arlington lo Dixon.

Wrilten by an unnamed Dixon cor-
respondent, the article stated that Ar-
lington was the terminus of the mail-

| road prior to October, 1869, when
| Lebanon became the terminus until

the completion of the track to Spring-
field. The writer then told about the
first passengers (o travel from Arling-
ton to Dixon.

Mrs. Pliny Dudley and her daughter,
Miss Ella, both of whom are most kind-

| Iy remembered by all of Dixon's early

cltizens, were the first to whom tickets
were issued from Arlington to Dixon,
their marks being "o,” and “L." respec-
tively. On their arrival at Arlington they
were the guests of thetr son and broth-
er, D. B., who was living on Esq. Wm.
J. Hawkins' farm, half way between
Arlington and York Station. now
known as Knolwell. On the first pas-
senger train through to Lebanon, these
two ladies made the trip to Dixon, near
which, for some (Wwo years or more, an
elder daughter and sister, Mrs. J. N.
Burton, had resided on a homestead
which (s still the property of the family,
although Mr. Burion and his family
have been residenis of Dixon for many
years.

Believed to be Dixon around the early 1870's. (Photo courtesy of Carol
Muennig)
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This House has been renovated and refamished, the roogns are spa-
cious and well ventilated, and everything possible will be done for the

Dewayne's

comfort and convenience of guests. 0 Only a few steps from depot.

Every Bloomin' Thing

206 Business Loop West Waynesville, Mo. 65583

Fresh ¢ Dried « Silk Plants
Hand Crafts * Flowers by Wire
"Professional Designer Services”

VISA - MC - Discovery - Am. Ex.

9:00 - 6:00 Mon. - Fri., 9:00-3:00 Sat.
Phone (314) 774-6774

LOW DISCOUNT PRICES
EVERY DAY OF THE WEEK

Auto - Home Leisure
Open 8 - 8 Mon. - Fri.
8-5Sat 10-4 Sun

113 & 115 Benton

. . On Th
Waynesville, Mo. @)
e

774-2311 =] |

Beauty
Salon

A Full Service Sainn |

In Operation Since1960
Open Monday - Saturday

336-3012

On The Fort Wood Spur

Amoco

Your One Stop
Service Station
State Inspection
I-44 - Exit 163
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1336-3130 |

Howell's Auto |

Sales, Inc.

Located On Fort Wood Spur
USED CARS
NEW UTILITY TRAILERS

(314) 336-4440

Lonnie Howell - Owner

SANMAN'S
UNDERCAR SPECIALIST

AUTO REPAIR :8tocKs

FOREIGN & D'DIIESTIC + TUNE-UPS
. - BRAKE WORK

« ELECTRONIC
ENGINE ANALYSIS

« WHEEL BALANCING
& ALIGNMENT

« TRANSMISSIONS

+ MUFFLERS &
EXHAUST
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CITY ROUTE 66, ST ROBERT [j @

JIM SANDS OWNE ROPERATOR
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